From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:14 AM
To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Cc: Yip, Garwin; Joe Heublein

Subject: Re: ROC American and Feather

Thanks Barb. The American looks good to me, I haven't been tracking Feather so won't
weigh in on that.

On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 11:07 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Here is a list of questions for Feather/American based ont he e-mails [ saw. Okay to send it to all
participants? I will do so unless i hear otherwise by 11:30am.

On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 10:42 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks Garwin. I would add:

-Why is the Nimbus Hatchery steelhead program, and associated RPA actions from 2009 BO not
included in the proposed action?

-Are the fish agencies excluded from flow management process? If so, why? The BA discusses flow
planning among water interests and Reclamation, but the fish agencies seem to be excluded from the
process.

On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 10:27 AM <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:

Per Reclamation's request (from Friday), it would be very helpful if we go in to these meetings with a list of
questions. Do you see any gaps in Reclamation's proposed action that need to be filled? Explicitly where are
those gaps?

Pertaining to the American River, questions that I can think if:

-- Not a question, but a request for Reclamation to send to us the 2017 Water Forum Flow Management
Standard (WF FMS)

-- What explicitly is Reclamation proposing (within the 2017 WF FMS)? I heard everything except storage
targets.

-- Is Reclamation proposing anything within the 2009 RPA? If so, what are they?
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